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Memorandum Griffith to Conrad
Re: ASSASSIgﬁTION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY

thidl:ould be done based on &n examination of the films and
came¥as involved, accompanied by & survey of the actual site 4n .
Dallas ~they requested that the ¥YBI obtain the Nix camera and 7™
make the study of the Nix and Zapruder films as set out above.

RECOMMENDATION: | If you agree, Dallas will be requested to obtain
the Nix camera and furnish it to the Laboratory

for examination and after Laboratory tests have
been made to determine the film speed of the camera
and the study is completed of the Nix £4ilm,

SA Shaneyfelt will go to Dallas and make the

study requested by the Commission. vs s
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